
CLEARFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA AND SUMMARY REPORT 
June 28, 2011 – REGULAR SESSION 

 
City Council Chambers 

55 South State Street 
Third Floor 

Clearfield, Utah 
 

Mission Statement: To provide leadership in advancing core community values; sustain safety, security and health; 
and provide progressive, caring and effective services. We take pride in building a community where individuals, 
families and businesses can develop and thrive. 
 

6:30 P.M. WORK SESSION 
(TENTATIVE) The Council will consider a motion to enter into Closed Session for the purpose of a strategy 

session to discuss the purchase, exchange, or lease of real property.   
Utah Code Ann. § 52-4-204 and §52-4-205(1)(d) 

 
7:00 P.M. REGULAR SESSION 
CALL TO ORDER:    Mayor Wood 
OPENING CEREMONY:   Councilmember Fryer 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   April 20, 2011 – Work Session 

May 10, 2011 – Work Session 
      May 24, 2011 – Work Session 
      June 8, 2011 – Work Session 

June 14, 2011 – Regular Session 
 
PRESENTATION: 
1. PRESENTATION TO DARREN CARPENTER FOR HIS SERVICE AS A MEMBER 

OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION  
 
 BACKGROUND: Darren Carpenter has served the City as a member of the Planning 

Commission and recently submitted a letter of resignation.  The Mayor and City Council desire to 
recognize Mr. Carpenter for his service to the City.  

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
2. CONSIDER FSP 1105-0001, AN AMENDED SUBDIVISION PLAT, TO MERGE 

FOUR PARCELS INTO ONE PARCEL FOR THE TYTON CENTER SITE LOCATED 
ON 700 SOUTH 

  
BACKGROUND:  This item is a request by Corey Malan, on behalf of Kent Teichert, for an 
Amended Subdivision Plat to merge four parcels, approximately 0.98 acres total, into one parcel 
for the purposes of developing a commercial center. This site is located at 772 East 700 South 
(TINs:  12-068-0005 through 12-068-0008) and the property is in the C-2 (Commercial) zoning 
district. The Planning Commission held a public hearing on June 15, 2011 and recommended 
approval. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Receive public comment. 

 
 



3. RE-OPEN AND CONSIDER AMENDING THE 2010/2011 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 
 

BACKGROUND: State Law requires a public hearing before the City Council approves 
amendments to the City budget.  Bob Wylie, Administrative Services Director, will be presenting 
amendments for the 2010/2011 fiscal year budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Receive public comment. 

  
SCHEDULED ITEMS: 
4. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
5. APPROVE A PLANNING COMMISSION APPOINTMENT  
  
 BACKGROUND: The Planning Commission currently has one vacancy. The Council discussed 

the issue during a work session on June 21, 2011.  
  

RECOMMENDATION: Consider approval of Mayor Wood’s appointment of Barbara Perry, 
current alternate member of the Planning Commission, to fill the vacancy on the Planning 
Commission with a term expiring February 2014 and authorize the Mayor’s signature to any 
necessary documents. 

 
6. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE PROPERTY EXCHANGE AGREEMENT WITH 

THE DAVIS SCHOOL DISTRICT RELATING TO THE RECONSTRUCTION OF 
WASATCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 
BACKGROUND:  This agreement specifically addresses the property exchange of the City’s 
Central Park to the Davis School District and a portion of the Wasatch Elementary School site to 
the City for the new location of Central Park. The exchange is identical with both parcels a size of 
2.152 acres. The Davis School District will be responsible for the demolition and the 
reconstruction of both parcels. 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the Property Exchange Agreement with the Davis School 
District and its accompanying Quit Claim Deeds making possible the reconstruction of Wasatch 
Elementary School and authorize the Mayor’s signature to any necessary documents. 

 
7. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF FSP 1105-0001, AN AMENDED SUBDIVISION PLAT, 

TO MERGE FOUR PARCELS INTO ONE PARCEL FOR THE TYTON CENTER 
SITE LOCATED ON 700 SOUTH 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approve FSP 1105-0001, an Amended Subdivision Plat, to merge four 
parcels into one parcel for the Tyton Center site located on 700 South and authorize the Mayor’s 
signature to any necessary documents. 

 
8. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE CHRISSAM MEADOWS PHASE 5 SUBDIVISION 

FINAL ACCEPTANCE AND RELEASE OF ESCROW 
 

BACKGROUND:  In accordance with Title 12, Chapter 9, of the Clearfield City Code, the city 
engineer has completed the final inspection of the ChrisSam Meadows Phase 5 Subdivision and 
found all improvements to have been installed correctly. The warranty period is over and the city 



engineer recommends final acceptance of the improvements for perpetual maintenance and a 
release of the escrow by the City Council. 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the ChrisSam Meadows Phase 5 Subdivision final acceptance 
and release of escrow and authorize the Mayor’s signature to any necessary documents.  

 
9. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF TWO CHANGE ORDERS TO THE CONTRACT WITH 

POSITVE POWER FOR LIGHTING PROJECTS FUNDED BY THE AMERICAN 
RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND 
CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANT 

 
BACKGROUND:  The City received funds from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant to upgrade the energy systems in some of its 
existing buildings. Positive Power is the contractor working on the lighting upgrades and found it 
necessary to include work that was not authorized in the original contract. The company 
submitted two change orders in order to complete all the necessary work. 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approve amendments to the contract with Positive Power for lighting 
upgrades through Change Order Number One in the amount of $1,380 and Change Order Number 
Two with a not to exceed amount of $1,262 and authorize the Mayor’s signature to any necessary 
documents. 

 
10. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT WITH THE UTAH TRANSIT 

AUTHORITY (UTA) REGARDING THE CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION AND 
MAINTENANCE OF A 12-INCH SANITARY SEWER LINE IN CONNECTION 
WITH THE 200 SOUTH ROADWAY PROJECT 

 
BACKGROUND:  The City is ready to begin work on the 200 South Roadway project which will 
include the replacement of City utility lines along the street. The project includes the construction 
of a new 12-inch sanitary sewer line that will pass through the Utah Transit Authority’s (UTA’s) 
right-of-way. The construction of that sewer line makes it necessary to enter into an agreement 
with the Utah Transit Authority (UTA) to allow for the construction, operation and maintenance 
of that sewer line. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Utah Transit Authority (UTA) Contract Number 
DR/D/2240/P authorizing the construction, operation and maintenance of a 12-inch sanitary 
sewer through its Right of Way along 200 South and authorize the Mayor’s signature to any 
necessary documents. 

 
11. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AGREEMENTS WITH THE UTAH TRANSIT 

AUTHORITY (UTA) REGARDING THE RELOCATION OF UTILITY LINES 
ALONG 700 SOUTH IN PREPARATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SR 
(STATE ROAD) 193 EXTENSION PROJECT 

 
BACKGROUND: The Utah Department of Transportation (UDOT) is preparing for the 
construction of the SR (State Road) 193 Extension project. There are utility lines along 700 South 
that will need to be relocated  in connection with the expansion and UDOT has asked the City to 
manage that portion of the project. Relocating the utility lines requires the City to work in the 



Utah Transit Authority (UTA) right-of-way. These agreements authorize the construction, 
operation and maintenance of the affected utility lines.  

 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Utah Transit Authority (UTA) Contract Numbers 
SO/D/2227/P, DR/D/2232/P, SO/D/2220/P, SO/D/2219/P, SO/D/2221/P and SO/D/2218/P with 
authorization for the City Attorney to negotiate any changes deemed necessary to protect the 
City’s interest in the project and authorize the Mayor’s signature to any necessary documents.  

 
12. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AGREEMENTS WITH THE UNION PACIFIC 

RAILROAD REGARDING THE RELOCATION OF UTILITY LINES ALONG 700 
SOUTH IN PREPARATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SR (STATE 
ROAD) 193 EXTENSION PROJECT 

 
BACKGROUND: The Utah Department of Transportation (UDOT) is preparing for the 
construction of the SR (State Road) 193 Extension project. There are utility lines along 700 South 
that will need to be relocated in connection with the expansion and UDOT has asked the City to 
manage that portion of the project. Relocating the utility lines requires the City to work in the 
Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way. These agreements authorize the construction, operation and 
maintenance of the affected utility lines.  

 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Union Pacific Railroad Agreement Numbers 02664-15, 
02664-28, 02664-24, 02664-26 and 0262274 with authorization for the City Attorney to negotiate 
any changes deemed necessary to protect the City’s interest in the project and authorize the 
Mayor’s signature to any necessary documents. 

 
13. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2011R-10 PERMITTING THE 

CLEARFIELD CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT TO DISPOSE OF UNCLAIMED 
PROPERTY 

 
BACKGROUND:  The Clearfield City Police Department periodically is required to dispose of 
unclaimed property. These 23 bicycles have not been claimed after attempting to find the lawful 
owner(s). The Council has approved unclaimed bicycles in the past to be donated to charities. 
Deseret Industries and the Davis County Children’s Justice Center are the only two groups at this 
time that will take these bicycles from the Police Department.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution 2011R-10 permitting the Clearfield City Police 
Department to dispose of unclaimed property by donation to the Deseret Industries and/or the 
Davis County Children’s Justice Center and authorize the Mayor’s signature to any necessary 
documents. 

 
14. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2011R-12 ACTING AS THE 

GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE NORTH DAVIS FIRE DISTRICT ADOPTING 
AND CERTIFYING ITS TAX RATE FOR THE 2011 TAXABLE YEAR 

 
 BACKGROUND: The Clearfield City Council acts as the governing authority for the North 

Davis Fire District (NDFD). The Administrative Control Board of the NDFD desires to establish 
a certified tax rate of 0.001316 for the 2011 taxable year for the purpose of funding operating 
expenses and capital improvements and to provide fire protection, emergency medical and 
ambulance services and consolidated 911 and emergency dispatch services.  



 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution 2011R-12 acting as the governing authority of the 

North Davis Fire District (NDFD) and adopting and certifying a tax rate of 0.001316 for the Fire 
District 2011 taxable year and authorize the Mayor’s signature to any necessary documents. 

 
15. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2011R-11 ADOPTING AMENDMENTS 

TO THE 2010/2011 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Resolution 2011R-11 adopting amendments to the 2010/2011 
fiscal year budget and authorize the Mayor’s signature to any necessary documents. 

 
COMMUNICATION ITEMS: 
 Mayor’s Report 
 City Councils’ Reports 
 City Manager’s Report 
 Staffs’ Reports 
 

**ADJOURN AS THE CITY COUNCIL AND RECONVENE AS THE CDRA** 
 
1. APPROVAL OF THE CLEARFIELD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND 

RENEWAL AGENCY (CDRA) MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 14, 2011 REGULAR 
SESSION 

 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
2. RE-OPEN AND CONSIDER AMENDMENTS TO THE CDRA 2010/2011 FISCAL 

YEAR BUDGET  
 
 BACKGROUND:  State Law requires a public hearing before the Board approves amendments to 

the CDRA budget. Bob Wylie, Administrative Services Director, is here to present amendments 
for the 2010/2011 fiscal year budget. 

 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Receive public comment.  
 
SCHEDULED ITEMS: 
3. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2011R-03 AMENDING THE CDRA 

2010/2011 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET  
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Resolution 2011R-03 adopting amendments to the CDRA 

2010/201 fiscal year budget and authorize the Chair’s signature to any necessary documents. 
 
4. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2011-04 ADOPTING THE CDRA 

2011/2012 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 
 
 BACKGROUND: The Board held a public hearing on the proposed CDRA budget on June 14, 

2011. Utah Code requires cities to hold a public hearing relating to the approval of the upcoming 
fiscal year budget. City staff has prepared and submitted to the Board a balanced final budget for 
fiscal year 2011/2012 which begins July 1, 2011 and ends June 30, 2012. 



 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution 2011R-04 adopting the CDRA 2011/2012 fiscal 

year budget and authorize the Chair’s signature to any necessary documents. 
 
 

**ADJOURN AS THE CDRA** 
 
 
 Dated this 24th day of June, 2011. 
 
___________________________ 
Nancy R. Dean, City Recorder 
 
 
 
The City of Clearfield, in accordance with the ‘Americans with Disabilities Act’ provides 
accommodations and auxiliary communicative aids and services for all those citizens needing assistance.  
Persons requesting these accommodations for City sponsored public meetings, service programs or events 
should call Nancy Dean at 525-2714, giving her 48-hour notice.  
 



 

 

CLEARFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
6:00 P.M. WORK SESSION 

April 20, 2011 
 

PRESIDING:   Don Wood   Mayor  
 
PRESENT:   Marilyn Fryer   Councilmember 
    Kathryn Murray  Councilmember 
    Bruce Young   Councilmember 
 
EXCUSED:   Mark Shepherd  Councilmember 

Doyle Sprague   Councilmember 
        
STAFF PRESENT:  Chris Hillman   City Manager 
    Adam Lenhard  Community Development Dir.  

Tracy Heun   Community Services Director 
    Gary Cohen   Recreation Director 
    Kim Read   Deputy City Recorder 
 
EXCUSED:   Nancy Dean   City Recorder 
 
VISITORS:  Becky Hawkins – Method Studio, Joe Smith – Method Studio, Gretchen Myers, 
Alyn Bone 
 
Mayor Wood called the meeting to order at 6:10 p.m. 
 
Joe Smith, Method Studio, reviewed the evening’s agenda with the Council. He informed the 
Council of the key points identified during a lunch meeting with Tracy Heun, Community 
Services Director.  
 
Councilmember Young arrived at 6:15 p.m. 
 
He requested feedback regarding Mr. Lind’s presentation specific to a film festival idea for using 
the theatre facility. A discussion took place.  
 
Mr. Smith reviewed the revised vision with the Council highlighting the following: 

• Cultural facility which encompasses all arts programs 
• Self-sufficient premiere destination 
• Provide positive experience to all age demographics 
• Inviting facility 
• Marketable to other cities 

 
Ms. Heun explained the calendaring event her staff participated in and commented the City was 
already providing a full spectrum of arts which could be completed in the building and shared 
results with the Council.  
 



 

 

Page 2  Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, April 20, 2011, cont’d 
 
 
 
Mayor Wood pointed out more than one event could take place in the Community Center 
because of the number of rooms in the facility. A discussion took place specific to scheduling 
and expected revenue streams associated with possible programs such as dance classes.  
 
Mr. Smith shared a visual presentation illustrating proposals for optional floor plans and a 
discussion took place regarding each option. It was determined there was a specific need for a 
child care area for parents participating in the choir, band or theatre to bring their children. A 
discussion took place specific to a storage room for band instruments. He explained the 
challenges associated with removing the ceiling of the first floor in the theatre for a balcony and 
expressed his opinion that option would not be cost effective. He suggested raking the theatre 
floor and replacing the seats to accommodate staggered seating.  
 
Councilmember Murray left the meeting at 6:55 p.m. 
 
Mr. Smith shared a visual presentation of exterior suggestions which could be used on the 
Community Center building. He suggested relocating some of the adjacent handicapped parking 
spaces to accommodate a plaza area with landscaping amenities such as benches, trees and 
flowering plants. He emphasized the outdoor amenities would enhance the “experience.” A 
discussion took place specific to parking space. Tracy Heun, Community Services Director, 
pointed out parking would be available with the rebuilding of Wasatch Elementary School in 
addition to the parking currently available at the City Building.  
 
Alyn Bone arrived at 7:05 p.m. 
 
Ms. Heun expressed the need for more restrooms and the available space to accommodate more 
restrooms. Mr. Smith explained all possible options including construction of a small addition 
for nothing other than restrooms. Ms. Heun also inquired about the need for a “mother’s” room 
which could be used by employees at the City Building. A discussion took place regarding 
different floor plan options. Mr. Smith believed it would be possible to relocate the restrooms 
where the kitchen storage room and office were located near the kitchen. Ms. Heun agreed with 
Mr. Smith’s suggestions as they would be ADA (American Disability Act) compliant. Mr. Smith 
cautioned that once major remodeling/construction began to take place, building code would 
require the entire building be brought into earthquake and ADA compliance.  
 
Ms. Bone also explained the challenge with a wall near the stage and moving in scenery or a 
piano. She commented the elimination of the wall and installing a curtain would meet the needs. 
Ms. Heun believed the wall was a false wall. During the discussion it was suggested to move the 
entrance doors toward the end of the theatre be moved eliminating lighting problems and 
locating the rest rooms near those doors.  
 
 

 
 



 

 

Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, April 20, 2011, cont’d  Page 3 
 
 
 
Mr. Smith explained the phasing options associated with the remodeling of the proposed 
Community Arts Center. He pointed out it was important to identify priorities if it were 
determined to proceed with the phasing option as opposed to completing the project all at once. 
A discussion took place specific to the two options. Mr. Smith reported if the project were 
completed all at once it would be cheaper in the long term and believed the City would receive 
more value. He reviewed the estimated costs with the Council and a discussion took place. Mr. 
Smith roughly estimated the cost for the renovations could be approximately 1.5 million dollars.  
 
Mr. Hillman explained the possible funding options to the Council and a discussion took place 
specific to bonding and prioritization compared to roads, parks and tennis courts. The Council 
also discussed whether it would be best to remodel the existing facility or build new and the 
risks associated with remodeling the current facility. Mr. Smith emphasized the structural 
engineer had expressed his opinion the building was quite structurally sound and believed the 
life of the existing building would be at least another 20 years. He pointed out the original 
building was built at a higher code than required for the time period.  
 
Mr. Hillman reminded the Council operation costs associated with the proposed facility specific 
to staffing should be considered with the project. A discussion took place regarding possible 
operation costs. Ms. Heun pointed out participants of classes primarily pay for the instructional 
costs. Ms. Hawkins reminded the Council of Mr. Lind’s comments from the March 23, 2011 
meeting regarding facilities which were self sufficient and indicated that information would be 
provided in the final report of the feasibility study. A discussion took place regarding the costs 
to the City associated with maintaining the current facility over the previous ten years. Mr. 
Smith suggested the City could solicit sponsors in conjunction with the project such as 
purchasing a brick paver or chair in the theatre.  
 
Mayor Wood commented about the recent improvements made to the downtown area using the 
CDRA with the Health Department, a possible reception/meeting facility and expressed his 
opinion the Community Arts Center would be another component of the City’s vision for 
downtown. Mr. Hillman stated he would mention the possible use of RDA funds for part of the 
improvements to Randy Sant, RDA Consultant. He believed the funds would be restricted for 
the use of landscaping and not necessarily the facility.  
 
Ms. Hawkins reported adjustments would be made to the study and a final assessment would be 
provided to the Council. She stated a final presentation would be shared with the Council in a 
formal setting accompanying a final report during a future City Council meeting.   
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:27 p.m.  



 

 

CLEARFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
7:00 P.M. REGULAR SESSION 

June 14, 2011 
 

PRESIDING:   Don Wood   Mayor  
 
PRESENT:   Marilyn Fryer   Councilmember 
    Doyle Sprague   Councilmember 
    Bruce Young   Councilmember 
 
EXCUSED:   Kathryn Murray  Councilmember 
    Mark Shepherd  Councilmember 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Adam Lenhard  Interim City Manager 
    Brian Brower   City Attorney 
    Mike Stenquist  Assistant Police Chief 
    Scott Hodge   Public Works Director 
    Donna Russell   Acting Community Services Director 
    Gary Cohen   Recreation Director 
    Curtis Dickson  Recreation Supervisor 
    Steve Guy   City Treasurer 
    Sean Montierth  IT Manager 
    Jessica Hardy   Accounting Technician 
    Nancy Dean   City Recorder 
    Kim Read   Deputy City Recorder 
 
EXCUSED:   Bob Wylie   Administrative Services Director 
    Greg Krusi   Police Chief 
    Valerie Claussen  Acting Community Development 
        Director 
 
VISITORS: Robert & Cheryl Landon, Mike LeBaron, Aimee Matheson, Eve Matheson, Bryan 
Turner – Davis School District, Joy Brown – American Legion 
 
Mayor Wood informed the citizens present that if they would like to comment during Citizen 
Comments or the Public Hearings there were forms to fill out by the door. 
 
Youth City Councilmember Alex McMillan conducted the Opening Ceremony.  
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE MARCH 29, 2011 WORK SESSION, THE 
APRIL 12, 2011 WORK SESSION, THE APRIL 19, 2011 WORK SESSION, THE APRIL 26, 
2011 WORK SESSION AND THE MAY 24, 2011 REGULAR SESSION     
 
Councilmember Fryer moved to approve the minutes from the March 29, 2011 work 
session, the April 12, 2011 work session, the April 19, 2011 work session, the April 26, 2011  
 



 

 

Page 2  Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, June 14, 2011, cont’d 
 
 
 
work session and the May 24, 2011 regular session as written, seconded by Councilmember 
Young. All voting AYE. Councilmembers Murray and Shepherd were not present for the vote.  
 
PRESENTATION OF GRANT FUNDS FROM THE UNION PACIFIC FOUNDATION FOR 
IMPROVEMENTS AT THE COMMUNITY ARTS CENTER 
 
Gary Cohen, Recreation Director, presented a check in the amount of $1,000 to Councilmember 
Fryer from the Union Pacific Foundation for grant funds to be used for improvements at the 
Community Arts Center. He read the letter from the Union Pacific Foundation which 
accompanied the check.  
 
Councilmember Fryer expressed her pleasure in receiving the grant check on behalf of the City 
Council. She commented on the meetings she had attended with Method Studio representatives 
regarding the expansion of the Community Arts Center and expressed her desire for the 
completion of the project.  
 
RECOGNITION OF AIMEE MATHESON FOR HER VOLUNTEER WORK IN 
GUATEMALA 
 
Clearfield High graduate, Aimee Matheson, recently received the Prudential Spirit of 
Community Award, representing the State of Utah in Washington D.C. Her volunteer service 
consisted of the coordination and construction of a day care and community center in Guatemala 
which would allow single mothers a safe and nurturing place to take their children while they 
work. In addition the center would also provide the children with nutritious meals, clothing and 
basic education and health services.  
 
Councilmember Young presented Ms. Matheson with a certificate from the City Council and 
commended her for her service.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE COMMENT ON THE 2011/2012 FISCAL YEAR 
BUDGET 
 
Utah Code required cities to hold a public hearing regarding the adoption of the upcoming fiscal 
budget. The City staff had prepared and submitted to the Council a balanced tentative budget for 
the fiscal year 2011/2012 which would begin July 1, 2011 and end June 30, 2012. The submitted 
tentative budget was adopted on May 10, 2011 and included all funds.  
 
Mayor Wood declared the Public Hearing open at 7:16 p.m. 
 
Mayor Wood asked for public comment. 
 
There was no public comment. 



 

 

Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, June 14, 2011, cont’d  Page 3 
 
 
 
Councilmember Sprague moved to close the public hearing at 7:17 p.m., seconded by 
Councilmember Fryer. All voting AYE. Councilmembers Murray and Shepherd were not 
present for the vote.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING ON THE AMENDED SUBDIVISION PLAT TO MERGE AND RE-
SUBDIVIDE TWO PARCELS FOR DAVIS SCHOOL DISTRICT’S NEW WASATCH 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SITE 
 
This was a request by Davis School District for an Amended Final Subdivision Plat to merge and 
re-subdivide two parcels, approximately 9.03 acres total. The site was located at the southwest 
corner of Center Street and 350 East (TINs: 12-007-0121 and 12-001-0145). The property was 
zoned C-2 (Commercial). The Planning Commission held a public hearing on June 1, 2011 and 
unanimously recommended approval. 
 
Mayor Wood declared the Public Hearing open at 7:18 p.m. 
 
Mayor Wood asked for public comment. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Councilmember Young moved to close the public hearing at 7:19 p.m., seconded by 
Councilmember Fryer. All voting AYE.  Councilmembers Murray and Shepherd were not 
present for the vote.  
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
Cheryl Landon, resident, stated she had owned a grooming shop and boarding kennel since 1975. 
She reported she had worked with Kent Bush over the previous five years regarding the purchase 
of a building permit which would allow her to enclose the expansion of the boarding area and 
was told at that time no permit was required. She informed the Council she had proceeded with 
the expansion believing she was meeting all required criteria and was recently informed she 
would not be allowed to expand as her business license was for an in home business. She 
indicated she had recently been working with Ms. Valerie Claussen, Acting Community 
Development Director, about her options regarding the expansion of her business at her home. 
She stated she had already invested approximately $10,000 for the expansion and expressed a 
desire for the City to allow her to continue operating her business.  
 
Mayor Wood responded he had also obtained information from Stacy Millgate, Business License 
Official, and Ms. Claussen and had been provided a number of documents which he will be 
reviewing to become familiar with the issue.   
 
 



 

 

Page 4  Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, June 14, 2011, cont’d 
 
 
 
Robert Landon, resident, pointed out he had been working on the expansion for approximately 
five years with Mr. Kent Bush’s permission. He reported they originally had provided the City  
with a plat plan to purchase a building permit and was told by Mr. Bush one was not required 
because the expansion was not an enclosed structure. Mayor Wood inquired when the concrete 
pads had been installed as they looked new to him when he visited the site. Mr. Landon 
responded the concrete had been installed approximately a year and a half to two years.  
 
Joy Brown, American Legion, announced Joe Lipski, the previous commander of the American 
Legion, had recently passed away and informed the Council a wake would be held at the 
American Legion on Friday, June 17, 2011, from 3:00-5:00 p.m.  
 
APPROVAL OF AN AMENDED FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT TO MERGE AND RE-
SUBDIVIDE TWO PARCELS FOR DAVIS SCHOOL DISTRICT’S NEW WASATCH 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SITE  
 
Councilmember Sprague moved to approve the Amended Final Subdivision Plat to merge 
and re-subdivide two parcels for Davis School District’s new Wasatch Elementary School 
Site and authorize the Mayor’s signature to any necessary documents, seconded by 
Councilmember Young. All voting AYE. Councilmembers Murray and Shepherd were not 
present for the vote.  
 
APPROVAL OF CHRISSAM MEADOWS PHASE 4 SUBDIVISION FINAL ACCEPTANCE 
AND RELEASE OF ESCROW 
  
In accordance with Title 12, Chapter 9, of the Clearfield City Code, the City Engineer had 
completed the final inspection of the ChrisSam Meadows Phase 4 subdivision and found all 
improvements to have been installed correctly. The warranty period was over and the City 
Engineer recommended final acceptance of the improvements for perpetual maintenance, and a 
release of the escrow by the City Council. 
 
Councilmember Young moved to approve the ChrisSam Meadows Phase 4 subdivision 
final acceptance and release of escrow and authorize the Mayor’s signature to any 
necessary documents, seconded by Councilmember Fryer. All voting AYE. Councilmembers 
Murray and Shepherd were not present for the vote.  
 
SET A PUBLIC HEARING TO RE-OPEN THE 2010/2011 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 

 
The Council requested the budget be re-opened on a semi-annual basis to add items that have 
become necessary expenditures but were not budgeted for in the original budget.  A public 
hearing was required to re-open the budget.  The staff was recommending the public hearing be 
set for June 28, 2011. 

 
 



 

 

Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, June 14, 2011, cont’d  Page 5 
 
 
 
Councilmember Sprague moved to set a public hearing for June 28, 2011, at 7:00 P.M., to 
re-open the 2010/2011 fiscal year budget, seconded by Councilmember Young. All voting 
AYE. Councilmembers Murray and Shepherd were not present for the vote.  
 
APPROVAL OF THE AWARD OF PROPOSAL FOR THE POLE CAMERAS AND VIDEO 
SURVEILLANCE GRANT PROJECT TO ALPHACORP SECURITY 
 
The Police Department staff solicited proposals for pole cameras and video surveillance 
equipment. The bid process included screening potential vendors and inviting the top contenders 
to share a product demonstration. The project would be completely funded by the BJA (Bureau 
of Justice Assistance) Grant.   
 
Councilmember Fryer moved to approve the award of proposal for the pole cameras and 
video surveillance grant project to AlphaCorp Security and authorize the Mayor’s 
signature to any necessary documents, seconded by Councilmember Young. All voting 
AYE. Councilmembers Murray and Shepherd were not present for the vote.  
 
APPROVAL OF THE AWARD OF BID FOR CRACK PATCH, SLURRY/SEALCOAT 
RESURFACING FOR CITY PARKING LOTS 
 
Staff solicited bids for crack patch and slurry/sealcoat for Fox Hollow, Steed Park North and the 
City Building parking lots. Donna Russell, Acting Community Services Director, presented 
staffs’ recommendation to Nickel Creek for the award of bid. Brian Brower, City Attorney, 
explained several bids were initially received reflecting lower costs and upon further 
investigation had not been responsive to the bid request. He expressed his opinion Nickel Creek 
Inc. to be the lowest responsible bidder.  
 
Councilmember Young moved to approve the award of bid for crack patch, slurry/sealcoat 
resurfacing for city parking lots to Nickel Creek Inc. in the amount of $15,858 and 
authorize the Mayor’s signature to any necessary documents, seconded by Councilmember 
Sprague. All voting AYE.  Councilmembers Murray and Shepherd were not present for the 
vote. 
 
APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2011R-07 APPROVING THE CONTRACT WITH DAVIS 
COUNTY FOR ASSISTANCE WITH THE 2011 MUNICIPAL ELECTION 
 
The city recorder was recommending that this year’s municipal election be conducted using 
electronic voting equipment. Davis County provided pricing for the equipment, programming 
and poll worker training and recruitment which fit within the City’s election budget. This 
agreement outlined the County’s and the City’s responsibilities for the election. 
 
 



 

 

Page 6  Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, June 14, 2011, cont’d 
 
 
 
Councilmember Sprague moved to approve Resolution 2011R-07 approving the contract 
with Davis County for assistance with the 2011 Municipal Election and authorize the 
Mayor’s signature to any necessary documents, seconded by Councilmember Fryer.  The 
motion carried upon the following vote: Voting AYE – Councilmembers Fryer, Sprague 
and Young. Voting NAY – None. Councilmembers Murray and Shepherd were not present for 
the vote.  
 
COMMUNICATION ITEMS: 
  
Mayor Wood  
1. Reported dignitaries including Governor Herbert, Salt Lake City Councilmembers and Mayor 
Ralph Becker and UTA officials rode Frontrunner promoting Utah’s Clean Air Challenge. He stated 
Councilmember Young was in attendance during the press conference and reported he had boarded the 
train in Clearfield and rode to Ogden to participate in the event located at that stop.  
2. Stated the Mormon Tabernacle Choir performed a concert for military dignitaries on Thursday, 
June 9, 2011 and reported he had attended.  
3. Informed the Council he had attended Clearfield High School’s Graduation Ceremony at the Dee 
Events Center and commented he had been impressed by the speakers.  
4. Informed the Council about the death of resident Tech Sergeant Christopher Solesby who had 
been serving in Afghanistan. He indicated the American Legion had placed flags lining his street to honor 
his sacrifice.  
5. Reported he had attended a farewell for Chief Master Sergeant David Nordell, the highest 
enlisted officer at HAFB. He had also attended a farewell for Colonel Patrick Higby, the 75th Air Base 
Wing Commander, who was being transferred to the Pentagon.  
6. Stated he had the opportunity to attend and speak at Boys’ State. He indicated Richard Fisher, 
Emergency Services Manager, and Steve Swenson, Police Officer, had also volunteered and participated.  
7. Reported he and Councilmember Shepherd had presented the Hope of America Awards to 
receiving students attending Doxey Elementary.  
 
Councilmember Fryer – nothing to report.  
 
Councilmember Sprague – nothing to report.  
 
Councilmember Young – Reported Youth City Council interviews were conducted on Wednesday, June 
8, 2011 and stated he was impressed with the quality of applicants.   
 
Adam Lenhard, Acting City Manager – Directed the Council to their email regarding updates on current 
City issues. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, June 14, 2011, cont’d  Page 7 



 

 

 
 
 
STAFFS’ REPORTS: 
 
Nancy Dean, City Recorder  
1. Informed the Council of the following scheduled meetings:  

• Tuesday, June 21, 2011 6:00 p.m. 
• June 28, 2011 policy session 
• July 5, 2011 no meeting 

2. Informed the Council Declaration of Candidacy would be July 1-July 15 at 5:00 p.m. She 
indicated there were three council seats up for election.   
 
 
Councilmember Fryer moved to adjourn as the City Council and reconvene as the 
Community Development and Renewal Agency at 7:42 p.m., seconded by Councilmember 
Sprague.  All voting AYE.  Councilmembers Murray and Shepherd were not present for the 
vote.  
 
 

 
**The minutes for the CDRA are in a separate location** 

 
 
  
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CITY COUNCIL 

STAFF REPORT 
 

AGENDA  
ITEM # 
_____ 

 

 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Valerie Claussen, MPA, AICP 
   Acting Community Development Director 

vclaussen@clearfieldcity.org (801) 525-2785 
 

MEETING DATE: June 28, 2011 
 
SUBJECT:  Public Hearing, Discussion, and Possible Action on FSP 1105-0001, a 

request by Corey Malan, on behalf of Kent Teichert, for an Amended 
Final Subdivision Plat to merge four parcels, approximately 0.98 acres 
total, into one parcel for the purposes of developing a commercial center.  
The site is located at 772 East 700 South (TINs: 12-068-0005 through 12-
068-0008) and the property is in the C-2 (Commercial) zoning district. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Move to approve, as conditioned, FSP 1105-0001, an Amended Final Subdivision Plat for 
Tyton Center, based on the discussion and findings provided in the Staff Report. 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION  
 

The Planning Commission held a Public Hearing and heard this item at their June 15, 2011 
meeting. They unanimously recommended approval. 

 
PROJECT SUMMARY 

 

Project Information 
Project Name Tyton Center Amended Final Plat 
Site Location 772 East 700 South 
TIN’s 12-068-0005 to 12-068-0008) 

Applicant Corey Malan 
Corey Malan Construction 

Owners Kent Teichert 
Tyton, LLC 

Proposed Actions Amended Final Subdivision Plat 
Current Zoning C-2 (Commercial) 
Land Use Classification Commercial Area 
Gross Site Area  0.918 acres 
    Merge and Re-subdivide 4 parcels into 1 parcel  
         Lot 1 0.918 acres 

mailto:vclaussen@clearfieldcity.org


FSP 1105-0001 Tyton Center Amended Plat 
15 JUNE 2011 PC Meeting 

 - 2 of 3 - 

 
HISTORY 

 
August 1946 Thornley’s Subdivision recorded with Davis County  

 
April 6, 2011 Planning Commission approves Tyton Center Site Plan  

(SP 11-004) 
 

June 15, 2011 Planning Comission recommends approval of the amended 
Final Plan (FSP 1105-0001) 
 

ANALYSIS 
 
Background 
This amended plat is for the purposes of developing the property as a commercial strip center 
with associated site improvements.  The project previously received Site Plan approval for this 
development at the April 6, 2011 Planning Commission meeting.  The developer has since 
obtained civil permits for site work and is in the process in submitting and obtaining building 
permits.  
 
Master Plan and Zoning  
The parcels are Master Planned and zoned Commercial.  The proposed amended plat is 
consistent with both the Master Plan and zoning.   
   
Subdivision Plat Approval 
The four lots were originally plated in the mid-1940’s as Thornley’s Subdivision.  In order to 
develop the property as a commercial use the lots need to be combined into a single lot.  The 
proposed parcels meet minimum lot size requirements in the C-2 zoning.  Potential impacts on 
the City’s infrastructure and services, setbacks, and other development standards were 
reviewed and ensured through the Site Plan approval process and continue to be reviewed in 
the civil and building permit construction drawing submittals. 
 
Public Comment 
No public comment has been received to date. 
 
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

 
1) Pursuant to the Subdivsion Ordinance 12-4-5, an estimate of public improvements (as 

outlined in 12-4-6), shall be submitted, reviewed and approved by the City Engineer 
prior to obtaining building permits. An Escrow agreement will be subject to approval by 
the City Engineer and City Attorney and an escrow account shall be established prior 
to obtaining any certificates of occupancy. 
 

2) Pursuant to the Land Use Ordinance 11-13-23(C) and (D) Prior to obtaining any 
certificates of occupancy, the applicant either completes landscaping improvements or 
is subject to establishing an escrow account, as reviewed and approved by the City 
Engineer and City Attorney.   

 
 



FSP 1105-0001 Tyton Center Amended Plat 
15 JUNE 2011 PC Meeting 

 - 3 of 3 - 

ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Tyton Center Amended Subdivision Plat 





Reopened budget items June 28, 2011

Department budget unit account Title Expense budget adjustment department adjust Description Revenue account Title Revenue budget adjustment
Mayor & Council 104111 645002 Donation expense 7,540.00 7,540.00 donation expenses 10‐381008 fund balance 7540
Community Relations 104512 645002 Donation expense 297.00 297.00 donation expenses 10‐381008 fund balance 297
Recreation 104561 645002 Donation expense 359.00 359.00 donation expenses 10‐381008 fund balance 359
Aquatics Center 104565 645002 Donation expense 11,525.00 11,525.00 donation expenses 10‐381008 fund balance 11,525.00
Interdepartment 104151 663001 contingency ‐12,352.00 ‐12,352.00 UPS batteries
Building and Plants 104161 674001 equipment replacement 12,352.00 12,352.00 UPS batteries
Building and Plants 104161 673001 Capital Projects 17,150.00 fire station windows 10‐334001 State grants
Building and Plants 104161 673001 Capital Projects 70,071.50 upgrade HVAC systems 10‐334001 State grants
Building and Plants 104161 673001 Capital Projects 5,480.65 Lighting upgrade 10‐334001 State grants
Building and Plants 104161 673001 Capital Projects 30,617.00 123,319.15 upgrade boiler systems 10‐334001 State grants 123,319.15
police 104212 674001 equipment purchase 3,607.00
Police 104212 621101 subscriptions 3,598.00 7,205.00 SAFG grant 10‐334001 State grants 7,205.00
Transfer to other funds 104810 691004 transfer to other funds 7,996.00 7,996.00 200 South Bridge 10‐381008 fund balance 7,996.00
Highways 454410 673001 Streets 7,996.00 7,996.00 200 South Bridge 45‐381004 transfer from general fund 7,996.00
Roadways 104413 681001 debt service principal 749,366.00 Bridge settlement‐payoff 2008 excise bonds 10‐369005 One time Misc revenue
Roadways 104413 624101 claims & damages 25,634.00 Bridge settlement 10‐369005 One time Misc revenue 775,000.00
Roadways 104413 681001 debt service principal 44,634.00 Payoff 2008 excise bonds early 10‐381008 fund balance
Roadways 104413 681002 debt service interest ‐6,352.00 813,282.00 Payoff 2008 excise bonds early 10‐381008 fund balance 38,282.00
Community relations 104512 624206 wireless network 90.00 Utahn Against Hunger grant‐food stamp farmers market 10‐337001 Local grants
Community relations 104512 625002 equipment purchase 900.00 Utahn Against Hunger grant‐food stamp farmers market 10‐337001 Local grants
Community relations 104512 631004 bank professional fees 150.00 Utahn Against Hunger grant‐food stamp farmers market 10‐337001 Local grants
Community relations 104512 661001 miscellaneous supplies 860.00 2,000.00 Utahn Against Hunger grant‐food stamp farmers market 10‐337001 Local grants 2,000.00
Business License 104613 624006 postage 75.00 increase postage budget for notices 10‐381008 fund balance 75.00
CDBG 104632 611501 pass through 12,500.00 Megan James‐Urban Planner 10‐381008 fund balance 12,500.00
CDBG 104632 693001 Pass Through 26,850.00 26,850.00 CDBG housing assistance returned 10‐381008 fund balance 26,850.00
Sales Tax bond 104711 681002 debt service interest 68,594.00 2003 sales tax bond interest 10‐381008 fund balance
Sales Tax bond 104711 631004 bank professional fees 375.00 68,969.00 2010 sales tax bond trustee fees 10‐381008 fund balance 68,969.00
CED administration 204611 631006 professional services 20,100.00 Randy Sant contract
CED administration 204611 631006 professional services 11,250.00 engineering services
CED administration 204611 648801 appropriated increase fund balance ‐31,350.00 0.00 reduce anticipated fund balance increase 0.00
increase fund balance Increase fund balance 94,650.00 Tanner Heritage park improvement  10‐369005 One time Misc revenue 94,650.00
Fleet 614441 625203 fleet repair 10,750.00 fire district repairs above initial budget 10‐345006 consum. Chrges outside service 10,750.00
G.O. Debt Service 314711 631004 bank professional fees 250.00 G.O. Bond trustee fees 31‐381008 fund balance 250.00

1,195,563.15 1,195,563.15



Actual Month and YTD Revenue Received   
Fiscal Year 2011  

Reported through May - YTD percentage of budget 91.6 %

Clearfield City Date: 06/23/2011

Page 1 of 4Report: L:\Reports\Council Reports\Actual Month and Year to Date Revenue.imr

Time: 03:22PM

Fund
Fund  
 Title

Account   
Code

Account   
Title

YTD Budgeted   
Revenue Amt

Period   
Revenue

YTD   
Revenue YTD %

10 GENERAL FUND 311001 CURRENT GENERAL PROPERTY 1,108,679 95,623 803,841 72.50%

311002 VEHICLE VALUE BASED TAX 183,242 9,510 170,426 93.01%
312001 DELINQUENT TAXES PRIOR YR 0 9,672 106,902
313001 GENERAL SALES & USE TAXES 3,150,000 0 2,661,009 84.48%
313002 ENERGY USE TAX 1,857,110 150,605 1,898,179 102.21%
314002 CATV FRANCHISE TAXES 114,170 0 86,099 75.41%
314003 UTILITY FRANCHISE TAXES 300,630 23,465 285,940 95.11%
314004 MUNI TELECOM LICENSE TAX 454,000 0 318,376 70.13%
315001 TRANSIENT ROOM TAX 1,500 0 3,669 244.57%
321001 BUSINESS LICENSES 130,000 2,044 125,732 96.72%
321002 LANDLORD REGISTRATION 46,750 437 61,680 131.94%
322002 SIGN PERMITS 2,500 0 2,378 95.12%
322101 BUILDING PERMITS 110,000 8,909 97,151 88.32%
322102 ELECTRICAL,PLUMBING & GAS 18,000 1,980 8,117 45.09%
322103 EXCAVATION PERMITS 1,665 0 1,491 89.55%
322104 DEMOLITION PERMITS 100 0 300 300.00%
322401 CEMETERY & BURIAL PERMITS 14,400 1,200 16,800 116.67%
331001 GENERAL FEDERAL GRANTS 809,500 0 480,168 59.32%
331006 CDBG GRANT REVENUE 509,279 14,673 399,275 78.40%
334001 STATE GRANTS 243,933 70,072 107,392 44.03%
335001 CLASS "C" ROADS 757,000 0 594,256 78.50%
335002 LIQUOR FUND ALLOTMENT 48,600 0 46,015 94.68%
337001 LOCAL GRANTS 0 2,000 2,000
341001 ZONING & SUBDIVISION 25,000 750 28,471 113.88%
341002 PLAN CHECKING FEE 15,000 1,560 6,214 41.43%
342001 SPECIAL POLICE SERVICES 15,700 764 7,872 50.14%
342002 DAVIS SD POLICE PROTECTIO 56,996 0 56,996 100.00%
342003 DUI/SEATBELT (OVERTIME RE 18,000 0 10,595 58.86%
342004 E-911 SERVICE FEES 206,000 0 142,801 69.32%
342006 DISPATCH SERVICES 85,000 7,084 77,924 91.68%
342007 METRO NARCOTICS OVT 0 0 6,019
347001 AQUATIC CENTER 1,333,491 157,253 1,198,573 89.88%
347003 RECREATION 354,510 16,411 302,428 85.31%
348001 CEMETERY PLOTS 7,200 440 11,030 153.19%
349002 FIRE DISTRICT  BILLING 869 79 871 100.20%
351001 FINES 950,100 63,228 751,576 79.10%
351003 CODE ENFORCEMENT FINES 5,000 200 1,800 36.00%
353001 COURT FILING FEES 2,750 160 2,815 102.36%
353002 COURT SECURITY FEES 28,000 1,449 17,859 63.78%
353003 MISC COURT COST REIMB 14,000 178 3,325 23.75%
361001 INTEREST EARNINGS 26,850 1,441 15,427 57.46%
362001 COMMUNITY SERVICE RENTALS 60,180 4,700 66,298 110.17%
362002 RENT REVENUES 80,360 1,102 40,095 49.89%
364001 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS G/L 0 0 2,627



Actual Month and YTD Revenue Received   
Fiscal Year 2011  

Reported through May - YTD percentage of budget 91.6 %

Clearfield City Date: 06/23/2011

Page 2 of 4Report: L:\Reports\Council Reports\Actual Month and Year to Date Revenue.imr

Time: 03:22PM

Fund
Fund  
 Title

Account   
Code

Account   
Title

YTD Budgeted   
Revenue Amt

Period   
Revenue

YTD   
Revenue YTD %

10 GENERAL FUND 369001 MISC REVENUES 18,600 338 9,015 48.47%

369003 DONATION REVENUE 100,192 2,605 77,385 77.24%
369004 RETURN CHECK FEES 2,285 20 1,377 60.26%
369005 ONE TIME MISC REVENUE 0 0 869,649
369007 CLAIMS AND DAMAGES 8,400 75 4,044 48.14%
371007 FIRE PROTECTION FREEPORT 70,800 8,147 88,702 125.28%
381001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS 1,464 0 0 0.00%
381002 TRNF RDA SALES TAX BOND 815,984 0 815,984 100.00%
381003 TRNF EF SALES TAX BOND 76,176 0 76,176 100.00%
381005 TRNF FROM EF 15,000 0 0 0.00%
381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION 829,735 72 498,600 60.09%
382001 TRNF FROM RDA 122,148 3,750 118,398 96.93%
382002 EF(S) OVERHEAD ALLOC 946,996 78,943 868,376 91.70%
382003 PAY IN LIEU DAVIS COUNTY 3,260 0 3,235 99.25%

16,157,102 740,939 14,459,749 89.49%

20 CDRA 311101 EDA # 1 398,638 0 398,638 100.00%

311106 RDA #6 235,664 0 231,773 98.35%
311107 RDA # 7 333,678 0 335,278 100.48%
311108 RDA # 8 342,524 0 237,229 69.26%
311109 RDA # 9 283,528 0 284,153 100.22%
311110 RDA # 10 338,516 0 316,360 93.45%
361001 INTEREST EARNINGS 7,000 1,095 7,380 105.42%
361004 INTEREST ON LOANS 1,023 68 960 93.75%
362002 RENT REVENUES 50,230 4,158 46,793 93.16%
369001 MISC REVENUES 0 0 2,649
381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION 66,748 1,670 63,220 94.72%

2,057,549 6,991 1,924,432 93.53%

21 MBA 381004 TRNF FROM GF 63,315 0 61,805 97.62%

63,315 0 61,805 97.62%

31 G.O. DEBT 
SERVICE

311001 CURRENT GENERAL PROPERTY 861,740 74,324 624,800 72.50%

381005 TRNF FROM EF 234,460 0 234,460 100.00%

1,096,200 74,324 859,260 78.39%

40 CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENTS 
PARK

323004 PARK IMPACT FEES 10,236 3,412 16,207 158.33%

361001 INTEREST EARNINGS 0 77 778

10,236 3,489 16,985 165.93%

45 CAPITAL 
PROJECTS

361001 INTEREST EARNINGS 0 5 137

381004 TRNF FROM GF 456,354 9,379 377,439 82.71%



Actual Month and YTD Revenue Received   
Fiscal Year 2011  

Reported through May - YTD percentage of budget 91.6 %

Clearfield City Date: 06/23/2011

Page 3 of 4Report: L:\Reports\Council Reports\Actual Month and Year to Date Revenue.imr

Time: 03:22PM

Fund
Fund  
 Title

Account   
Code

Account   
Title

YTD Budgeted   
Revenue Amt

Period   
Revenue

YTD   
Revenue YTD %

45 CAPITAL 
PROJECTS

381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION 905,630 3,066 12,284 1.36%

1,361,984 12,451 389,860 28.62%

50 PUBLIC UTILITY 361001 INTEREST EARNINGS 1,900 85 1,002 52.71%

369006 LATE FEES/PENALTY 128,000 10,623 114,454 89.42%
371005 WATER SERVICE FEES 14,500 2,750 19,405 133.83%
371007 FIRE PROTECTION FREEPORT 23,820 0 0 0.00%
375001 UTILITY ASSISTANCE (1,000) (37) (417) 41.74%
375002 MILITARY DISCOUNTS (3,000) (63) (826) 27.53%
381005 TRNF FROM EF 193,984 7,446 119,977 61.85%
381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION 1,202 0 0 0.00%

359,406 20,804 253,594 70.56%

51 WATER FUND 323001 WATER IMPACT FEES 72,640 33,534 84,204 115.92%

331003 HIGHWAYS & STREETS 0 4,000 29,342
361001 INTEREST EARNINGS 51,000 3,239 36,425 71.42%
369005 ONE TIME MISC REVENUE 0 0 130,000
369007 CLAIMS AND DAMAGES 0 0 2,757
371001 WATER CHARGES 3,120,000 206,806 2,800,726 89.77%
371003 WATER METER FEE/CONNECTIO 9,350 820 4,410 47.17%
371006 FIRE HYDRANT RENTAL USE 2,465 39 879 35.67%
381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION 1,921,086 8,706 536,364 27.92%

5,176,541 257,144 3,625,108 70.03%

52 SEWER FUND 323002 SEWER IMPACT FEES 39,380 8,076 43,282 109.91%

331001 GENERAL FEDERAL GRANTS 291,000 0 0 0.00%
331003 HIGHWAYS & STREETS 0 4,353 39,489
349003 ADMIN FEE 1,000 0 260 26.00%
361001 INTEREST EARNINGS 12,500 1,080 12,114 96.91%
369001 MISC REVENUES 0 160 160
372001 SEWER CHARGES 2,222,200 184,484 1,972,219 88.75%
381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION 636,101 8,168 76,588 12.04%

3,202,181 206,321 2,144,112 66.96%

53 STORM SEWER 323003 STORM SEWER IMPACT FEES 27,220 5,584 42,434 155.89%

331003 HIGHWAYS & STREETS 0 2,470 22,743
361001 INTEREST EARNINGS 7,700 785 7,516 97.60%
369005 ONE TIME MISC REVENUE 0 0 113,688
373001 STORM SEWER CHARGES 803,600 68,085 732,398 91.14%
381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION 661,341 6,751 315,910 47.77%

1,499,861 83,674 1,234,688 82.32%



Actual Month and YTD Revenue Received   
Fiscal Year 2011  

Reported through May - YTD percentage of budget 91.6 %

Clearfield City Date: 06/23/2011

Page 4 of 4Report: L:\Reports\Council Reports\Actual Month and Year to Date Revenue.imr

Time: 03:22PM

Fund
Fund  
 Title

Account   
Code

Account   
Title

YTD Budgeted   
Revenue Amt

Period   
Revenue

YTD   
Revenue YTD %

54 SOLID WASTE 361001 INTEREST EARNINGS 5,760 431 4,470 77.61%

374001 GARBAGE CHARGES 1,215,000 101,635 1,115,129 91.78%
381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION 9,568 0 9,568 100.00%

1,230,328 102,066 1,129,167 91.78%

61 ISF - FLEET 
MANAGEMENT

344001 FLEET CHARGES FROM GF 160,182 13,348 146,833 91.67%

344002 FLEET CHARGES FROM WATER 42,461 3,538 38,923 91.67%
344003 FLEET CHARGES FROM SEWER 23,489 1,957 21,532 91.67%
344004 FLEET CHARGES STORM SEWER 6,249 521 5,728 91.67%
344005 FLEET CHARGES UTILITY ADM 4,216 351 3,865 91.67%
345001 CONSUM. CHRGS FROM GF 179,000 18,108 179,934 100.52%
345002 CONSUM. CHRGS FROM WATER 29,700 1,490 25,110 84.55%
345003 CONSUM. CHRGS FROM SEWER 10,200 1,978 21,032 206.20%
345004 CONSUM. CHRGS STORM SEWER 8,300 3,970 21,148 254.80%
345005 CONSUM. CHRGS UTIL ADMIN 5,850 538 6,407 109.52%
345006 CONSUM. CHRGS OUTSIDE SER 31,200 0 13,746 44.06%
346001 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT GF 175,000 14,583 160,417 91.67%
346002 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT WATER 60,880 5,073 55,807 91.67%
346003 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT SEWER 43,793 3,649 40,143 91.67%
346004 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT STORM 14,000 1,167 12,833 91.67%
346005 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT UTIL 3,990 160 1,763 44.19%
364001 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS G/L 0 0 428
365001 FUEL CHARGES 26,000 2,656 27,543 105.93%
369007 CLAIMS AND DAMAGES 0 0 2,352
381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION 42,564 0 42,564 100.00%

867,074 73,089 828,107 95.51%

70 PERPETUAL 
CEMETERY FUND

348002 PERPETUAL CARE 5,650 500 10,350 183.19%

361001 INTEREST EARNINGS 900 75 770 85.52%

6,550 575 11,120 169.77%

33,088,327 1,581,868 26,937,987



Actual Month and YTD Spending  
For Fiscal Year 2011  

Reported Through May - YTD percentage of budget 91.66 %

Clearfield City Date: 06/23/2011

Page 1 of 3Report: L:\Reports\Council Reports\Actual Month and Year to Date Spending Report.imr

Time: 03:13PM

Fund Fund Title Account Title
Annual   
Budget

Period   
Expenses

YTD   
Spending

% of Budget   
Spent

Remaining  
 Budget

10 GENERAL FUND 104111 MAYOR & COUNCIL 298,485 14,605 272,315 91.23% 26,171

104121 JUSTICE COURT 387,447 30,620 323,142 83.40% 64,304

104131 CITY MANAGER 293,745 26,623 250,941 85.43% 42,804

104132 CITY RECORDER 150,116 10,221 126,049 83.97% 24,067

104133 LEGAL 240,844 18,825 208,187 86.44% 32,658

104141 HUMAN RESOURCES 259,561 18,734 209,920 80.88% 49,641

104142 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES 635,668 34,911 552,254 86.88% 83,414

104143 FINANCE 826,696 54,513 657,268 79.51% 169,428

104151 INTERDEPARTMENTAL SERVICE 1,024,009 71,255 785,615 76.72% 238,394

104161 BUILDINGS & PLANTS 533,892 80,488 524,840 98.30% 9,052

104172 ELECTIONS 400 0 0 0.00% 400

104211 POLICE ADMIN 660,703 48,647 560,282 84.80% 100,420

104212 PATROL & INVESTIGATIONS 2,989,989 192,216 2,325,626 77.78% 664,363

104213 EMERGENCY SERVICES 57,678 1,922 38,206 66.24% 19,472

104215 DISPATCH 522,522 38,435 450,176 86.15% 72,346

104216 COMMUNICATIONS, E-911 351,117 (35,041) 297,190 84.64% 53,927

104218 LIQUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT 80,898 6,149 73,043 90.29% 7,855

104221 FIRE DISTRICT 0 0 0 0.00% 0

104411 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 96,522 4,525 67,385 69.81% 29,137

104413 ROADWAYS 635,006 19,098 1,123,617 176.95% (488,611)

104511 COMMUNITY SVCS ADMIN 245,682 17,047 199,860 81.35% 45,822

104512 COMMUNITY RELATIONS 163,701 5,209 137,218 83.82% 26,483

104521 PARKS 746,466 57,024 633,011 84.80% 113,455

104561 RECREATION 642,213 46,328 457,519 71.24% 184,694

104565 AQUATICS CENTER 1,508,628 106,667 1,268,408 84.08% 240,220

104591 CEMETERY 4,715 1,106 2,432 51.57% 2,283

104611 CED ADMINISTRATION 598,319 18,152 586,527 98.03% 11,792

104612 COMMUNITY DEV. AGENCY 0 0 0 0.00% 0

104613 BUSINESS LICENSES 980 40 1,002 102.21% (22)

104614 CODE ENFORCEMENT 119,930 6,046 59,272 49.42% 60,657

104632 CDBG 98,108 35,677 122,254 124.61% (24,146)

104641 PLANNING & ZONING 190,151 12,949 57,182 30.07% 132,969

104642 INSPECTIONS 154,099 10,878 131,476 85.32% 22,624

104711 SALES TAX BOND 968,333 375 1,035,397 106.93% (67,064)

104712 TERM BOND PAYMENT 0 0 0 0.00% 0

104810 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 519,669 9,379 439,244 84.52% 80,425

104830 CONTRIB. TO OTHER FUNDS 0 0 0 0.00% 0

16,006,292 963,620 13,976,858 2,029,43487.32%

20 CDRA 20 CDRA 0 0 0 0.00% 0

204611 CED ADMINISTRATION 97,400 10,345 112,718 115.73% (15,318)

204612 RDA CAPITAL PROJECTS 0 0 0 0.00% 0

204615 RDA #9 36,095 0 36,095 100.00% (0)



Actual Month and YTD Spending  
For Fiscal Year 2011  

Reported Through May - YTD percentage of budget 91.66 %

Clearfield City Date: 06/23/2011

Page 2 of 3Report: L:\Reports\Council Reports\Actual Month and Year to Date Spending Report.imr

Time: 03:13PM

Fund Fund Title Account Title
Annual   
Budget

Period   
Expenses

YTD   
Spending

% of Budget   
Spent

Remaining  
 Budget

20 CDRA 204616 RDA #6 30,000 0 0 0.00% 30,000

204617 RDA #7 235,623 0 175,121 74.32% 60,502

204618 RDA #8 171,503 157,252 171,503 100.00% 0

204619 RDA #10 154,998 0 154,484 99.67% 515

204621 EDA#1 0 0 0 0.00% 0

204810 TRNFR TO OTHER FUNDS 893,132 0 893,132 100.00% 0

1,618,751 167,596 1,543,052 75,69995.32%

21 MBA 214711 MBA SALES TAX BONDS 63,315 0 61,815 97.63% 1,500

63,315 0 61,815 1,50097.63%

31 G.O. DEBT SERVICE 314711 GO SERIAL BOND 1,096,200 0 1,096,450 100.02% (250)

1,096,200 0 1,096,450 -250-100.02%

40 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PARK404810 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 0 0 0 0.00% 0

0 0 0 00.00%

45 CAPITAL PROJECTS 454131 CAP PROJ - CITY MANAGER 0 0 0 0.00% 0

454136 CAP PROJ - IT 0 0 0 0.00% 0

454138 CAP PROJ - EMERG SERVICES 0 0 0 0.00% 0

454142 CAP PROJ - IT 0 0 0 0.00% 0

454143 CAP PROJ - FINANCE 0 0 0 0.00% 0

454161 CAP PROJ - BUILDINGS 0 0 0 0.00% 0

454213 CAP PROJ - EMERG SERVICES 20,000 0 0 0.00% 20,000

454241 CAP PROJ - INSPECT/ENG 0 0 0 0.00% 0

454410 CAP PROJ - STREETS 905,630 3,066 78,616 8.68% 827,013

454521 CAP PROJ - PARKS 0 0 0 0.00% 0

454565 CAP PROJ - AQUATIC CENTER 0 0 0 0.00% 0

454570 CAP PROJ - COMM SERVICES 0 0 0 0.00% 0

454591 CAP PROJ - CEMETERY 0 0 0 0.00% 0

454611 CAP PROJ - CED ADMIN 0 0 0 0.00% 0

454632 CAP PROJ - CDBG 436,354 9,379 357,300 81.88% 79,054

454642 CAP PROJ - INSPECTIONS 0 0 0 0.00% 0

454810 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 0 0 0 0.00% 0

1,361,984 12,446 435,917 926,06732.01%

50 PUBLIC UTILITY 505011 UTILITY ADMINISTRATION 228,083 15,277 182,961 80.22% 45,122

505012 UTILITY METERS 131,322 6,305 70,991 54.06% 60,331

359,406 21,582 253,952 105,45370.66%

51 WATER FUND 515101 WATER DEPARTMENT 3,751,541 173,593 3,262,869 86.97% 488,671

515110 WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 1,425,000 9,999 376,798 26.44% 1,048,202



Actual Month and YTD Spending  
For Fiscal Year 2011  

Reported Through May - YTD percentage of budget 91.66 %

Clearfield City Date: 06/23/2011

Page 3 of 3Report: L:\Reports\Council Reports\Actual Month and Year to Date Spending Report.imr

Time: 03:13PM

Fund Fund Title Account Title
Annual   
Budget

Period   
Expenses

YTD   
Spending

% of Budget   
Spent

Remaining  
 Budget

5,176,541 183,593 3,639,668 1,536,87370.31%

52 SEWER FUND 525201 SEWER DEPARTMENT 2,562,181 180,627 2,293,427 89.51% 268,754

525210 SEWER CAPITAL PROJECTS 640,000 11,959 60,407 9.44% 579,593

3,202,181 192,586 2,353,834 848,34773.51%

53 STORM SEWER 535301 STORM SEWER 999,861 69,988 832,549 83.27% 167,313

535310 STORM SEWER CAPITAL PRJCT 500,000 9,879 195,718 39.14% 304,282

1,499,861 79,868 1,028,267 471,59568.56%

54 SOLID WASTE 545501 SOLID WASTE 1,224,550 91,520 1,022,398 83.49% 202,152

1,224,550 91,520 1,022,398 202,15283.49%

61 ISF - FLEET MANAGEMENT614441 FLEET MANAGEMENT 800,071 46,068 927,071 115.87% (126,999)

800,071 46,068 927,071 -126,999-115.87%

70 PERPETUAL CEMETERY FUND70 PERPETUAL CEMETERY FUND 0 0 0 0.00% 0

0 0 0 00.00%

90 FIXED ASSETS 904143 FINANCE - F/A 0 0 0 0.00% 0

0 0 0 00.00%

32,409,152 1,758,878 26,339,281 6,069,871



 
CITY COUNCIL 

STAFF REPORT 
 

AGENDA  
ITEM # 
_____ 

 

 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Valerie Claussen, MPA, AICP 
   Acting Community Development Director 

vclaussen@clearfieldcity.org (801) 525-2785 
 

MEETING DATE: June 28, 2011 
 
SUBJECT:  Discussion, and Possible Action on the final acceptance and escrow 

release for Chrissam Meadows Phase 5 subdivision, located in the 
vicinity of 1900 South and 275 East. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Move to accept the subdivision improvements at Chrissam Meadows Phase 5 for perpetual 
maintenance by the City and release any remaining funds associated therewith in escrow to 
the Developer.  
 

 
 
PROJECT SUMMARY 

 

 
 

 
 
HISTORY 

 
August 26, 2003 City Council approves the Final Plat for Chrissam Meadows 

Phase 5. 
 

December 9, 2003 Escrow account established for Chrissam Meadows Phase 5 
improvements. 

Project Information 
Project Name Chrissam Meadows Phase 5 
Site Location 1900 South and 275 East  

Developer Ivory Homes 
Jon Bowen 

Proposed Actions Final Acceptance and Escrow Release 

mailto:vclaussen@clearfieldcity.org


Chrissam Meadows 5 Final Acceptance and Escrow Release 
28 JUNE 2011 CC Meeting 

 - 2 of 2 - 

November 2009 Chrissam Meadows Phase 5 is placed in warranty. 

  

November 2010 End of one-year warranty period; Final Inspection performed, 
remaining punch list items identified and subsequently 
completed. 

 
 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
Chrissam Meadows Phase 5 is located in the vicinity of 1900 South and 275 East (See 
Attachment 1: Ownership Plat). In accordance with Title 12, Chapter 9, of the Clearfield City 
Code, the City Engineer has completed the final inspection of the Chrissam Meadows Phase 5 
subdivision and found all improvements to have been installed correctly.  The warranty period is 
over and the City Engineer recommends final acceptance of the improvements for perpetual 
maintenance, and a release of the escrow by the City Council.  The City Engineer’s inspection 
letter and recommendation are attached (See Attachment 2: Chrissam Meadows Phase 5 
Inspection Letter). 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Chrissam Meadows Phase 5 Ownership Plat 
2. Chrissam Meadows Phase 5 Inspection Letter 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5141 South 1500 West 
Riverdale City, Utah 84405 

801-866-0550 

22nd June 2011 
 
 
City of Clearfield 
55 South State Street 
Clearfield City, Utah 84015 
 
Attn:  Valerie Claussen, Acting Community Development Director 
Proj: ChrisSam Meadows No. 5 Subdivision 
Subj: Subdivision Improvements Inspection – End of the 1-year “Warranty Period” – 

Recommend Release. 
 
 
Dear Valerie, 
 
I conducted a final on-site inspection with Mr. Jon Bowen of Ivory Homes, for the above 
referenced subdivision last month. 
 
Since our inspection, Mr. Bowen has directed the repair and replacement of a failed concrete 
sanitary sewer collar, patching a low spot in the cul-de-sac and repair of a joint between the handicap 
ramp concrete and the curb & gutter with a flexible mastic material.  
 
All items that were noted in our 19th of November 2010 letter, as needing repair or replacement 
prior to release, were found completed last month and meeting the City standards. 
 
I herewith recommend approval and warrantee release of the subdivision. 
 
 
If you have any questions feel free to contact our office. 
Sincerely, 
CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. 

 
N. Scott Nelson, PE. 
City Engineer 
 
Cc.  Scott Hodge, Public Works Director 
 Michael McDonald, City Building Official 
 Jon Bowen, Ivory Development 









































34
00

35
00

36
00

37
00

35+00 36+00 37+00 38+00

Existing grade at centerline

4410

34+00

4415

44204420

200 South Street

4425 4425

4430

4435

4430

4435

44404440

4445 4445

500 W
est Street

Sta 36+08.41 RT 21.95'
Remove & replace 5' diameter sanitary sewer manhole
top=4438.23 N inv=4428.33 W inv=4428.23 E inv=4428.43

Sta 36+08.41 RT 21.95'
Remove & replace 5' diameter sanitary sewer manhole
top=4438.23 N inv=4428.33 W inv=4428.23 E inv=4428.43

Remove & replace with 12" 
pvc SDR 35 sanitary sewer pipe
l=232' sl=1.89%

Remove & replace with 12" pvc SDR 35 sanitary sewer pipe

l=232' sl=1.89%

191 South

395 South

UTA Contract #: DR/D/2240/P
12" Sanitary sewer pipe

DRG right of way (UTA)



 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

FROM:  NANCY DEAN, CITY RECORDER 

SUBJECT: UTAH TRANSIT AUTHORITY (UTA) AGREEMENTS 

DATE:  6/24/2011 

 

The City is managing the relocation of utility lines along 700 South relating to the SR (State 
Road) 193 Extension project. The Utah Transit Authority (UTA) agreements authorizing the 
construction, operation and maintenance of the relocated and expanded utility lines have 
been reviewed by the City Attorney. UTA agreed to the modifications suggested by Brian 
and the documents provided to the Council include those changes. The city engineers 
continue to negotiate with UTA in respect to the fee being assessed to Contract Number 
DR/D/2232/P, which if agreed to by UTA, would modify the agreement from that being 
presented to the Council at this time. UTA has previously waived the fee for relocated lines 
while assessing it to any new lines. This particular agreement is a relocated utility line and it is 
anticipated that UTA will agree to the waiver in this case. 

Staff is recommending the Council approve the agreements while authorizing the City 
Attorney to continue to work with UTA to finalize the fee waiver modification.  

 

 

  























































































































































































232
00

233
00

234
00

235
00

236
00

237
00

232+00 233+00 234+00 235+00

4445

4450

4455

4460

4465

Existing grade 
at centerline

4455

4460

4465

U
nion Pacific R

ailroad

U
tah Transit 

Authority (U
TA)

CL CL CL CL

 700 South Street / Future SR-193 Extension

236+00

Sta 234+22.48 
Centerline of 
Utah Transit 
Authority (UTA) 
elev=4460.93

Sta 233+53.06
Centerline of 
Union Pacific 

Railroad
elev=4461.00

Sta 233+76.44
Centerline of Union Pacific Railroad

elev=4461.09

Sta 233+91.95
Centerline of Union 
Pacific Railroad
elev=4461.77

6' minimum
cover

4.5' minimum
cover

4470 4470

 700 South Street / Future SR-193 Extension

UTA Contract #: SO/D/2220/P
12" sanitary sewer

UTA Contract #: SO /D/2219/P
8" culinary waterline

UTA Contract #: SO/D/2218/P
8" Sanitary sewer pipe

UTA Contract #: SO/D/2227/P
48" storm drain pipe

UTA Contract #:SO/D/2221/P
12" Culinary waterline

U
nion Pacific R

ailroad

U
nion Pacific R

ailroad

UPRR Folder #: 0262274
48" storm drain pipe

UPRR Folder #: 02664-15
8" Sanitary sewer pipe

UPRR Folder #: 02664-28
12" Culinary waterline

UPRR Folder #: 02664-24
8" Culinary waterline

UPRR Folder #: 02664-26 
12" Sanitary sewer pipe



 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

FROM:  NANCY DEAN, CITY RECORDER 

SUBJECT: UNION PACIFIC (UP) RAILROAD AGREEMENTS 

DATE:  6/24/2011 

 

The City is managing the relocation of utility lines along 700 South relating to the SR (State 
Road) 193 Extension project. Time is of the essence on the project in order to take 
advantage of this year’s construction season. Brian Brower, City Attorney, has been working 
closely with the city engineers and the Union Pacific (UP) to prepare the necessary 
agreements that will authorize the construction, operation and maintenance of the relocated 
and expanded utility lines. There are five utility lines being affected by the relocation or 
expansion and each line has a separate agreement. The agreements are substantially identical 
except for reference to specific utility lines. 

Brian reviewed the agreements and submitted three modifications, all found in Exhibit B 
that should be implemented on each agreement. 

1) Delete “or desirable” from Section 5, paragraph A (last two words of the 
paragraph) of Exhibit B. 

2) Delete last four lines from Section 10, paragraph B6 (beginning with “…as 
determined…” through to the end of that sentence of Exhibit B. 

3) In Section 13, paragraph C, of Exhibit B, change the termination notice 
period from “thirty (30) days” to “ninety (90) days”. 

 
These very same changes were previously approved by UP for our last Railroad Pipeline 
Crossing Agreement which was entered into in October of 2009 for the City’s culinary water 
line project on 300 North but UP is currently unable to identify the time frame that will be 
needed to authorize the changes. The project cannot be bid until the agreements have been 
signed. Brian is willing to remove the request for modification if it becomes a hindrance to 
moving the project forward so the delays do not cut into the construction season. Staff is 
asking the Council to approve the agreements with the stipulation that the City Attorney be 
authorized to finish the negotiations for the three modifications with UP as quickly as 
possible.  

  















































































































































232
00

233
00

234
00

235
00

236
00

237
00

232+00 233+00 234+00 235+00

4445

4450

4455

4460

4465

Existing grade 
at centerline

4455

4460

4465

U
nion Pacific R

ailroad

U
tah Transit 

Authority (U
TA)

CL CL CL CL

 700 South Street / Future SR-193 Extension

236+00

Sta 234+22.48 
Centerline of 
Utah Transit 
Authority (UTA) 
elev=4460.93

Sta 233+53.06
Centerline of 
Union Pacific 

Railroad
elev=4461.00

Sta 233+76.44
Centerline of Union Pacific Railroad

elev=4461.09

Sta 233+91.95
Centerline of Union 
Pacific Railroad
elev=4461.77

6' minimum
cover

4.5' minimum
cover

4470 4470

 700 South Street / Future SR-193 Extension

UTA Contract #: SO/D/2220/P
12" sanitary sewer

UTA Contract #: SO /D/2219/P
8" culinary waterline

UTA Contract #: SO/D/2218/P
8" Sanitary sewer pipe

UTA Contract #: SO/D/2227/P
48" storm drain pipe

UTA Contract #:SO/D/2221/P
12" Culinary waterline

U
nion Pacific R

ailroad

U
nion Pacific R

ailroad

UPRR Folder #: 0262274
48" storm drain pipe

UPRR Folder #: 02664-15
8" Sanitary sewer pipe

UPRR Folder #: 02664-28
12" Culinary waterline

UPRR Folder #: 02664-24
8" Culinary waterline

UPRR Folder #: 02664-26 
12" Sanitary sewer pipe



 CLEARFIELD CITY RESOLUTION 2011R-10 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CLEARFIELD CITY POLICE 
DEPARTMENT TO APPROPRIATE UNCLAIMED CUSTODIAL AND 
PERSONAL PROPERTY TO PUBLIC INTEREST USE AND DESIGNATING 
AND APPROVING THE PUBLIC INTEREST USE OF THE PROPERTY 

 
WHEREAS, the Clearfield City Police Department has in its possession certain 

unclaimed custodial and personal property which, after proper notice, remains unclaimed; and 
 

WHEREAS, Title 77, Chapters 24 and 24a, of the Utah Code allow the City to 
appropriate such property for public interest use; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Clearfield City Council to authorize such appropriation 
to public interest use; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Clearfield City Council further desires to designate and approve the 

public interest use of said property as being donation to a bona fide charity; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Clearfield City Council that: 
 

1.  The Clearfield City Police Department is hereby authorized and directed to 
appropriate the following unclaimed custodial and personal property to public interest use:  (See 
Exhibit A attached). 
 

2.  The Clearfield City Council hereby designates that the public interest use of said 
property in Exhibit A shall be for donation to a bona fide charity. 
 
Passed and adopted by the City Council at its regular meeting on the 28th day of June, 2011. 
 
ATTEST      CLEARFIELD CITY CORPORATION 
 
 
__________________________   ______________________________ 
Nancy R. Dean, City Recorder   Donald W. Wood, Mayor 
 
 
 VOTE OF THE COUNCIL 
 

AYE:  
 
NAY:   
 





EXHIBIT “A” 
 

RESOLUTION 2011R-12 
 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE CLEARFIELD CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS THE 
GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE NORTH DAVIS FIRE DISTRICT ADOPTING AND 
CERTIFYING A TAX RATE TO THE DAVIS COUNTY CLERK-AUDITOR AND THE BOARD 
OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF DAVIS COUNTY FOR THE 2011 TAXABLE YEAR 
 
 WHEREAS, The Clearfield City Council (“Council”) acted as the Governing Authority for the 
purposes of creating the North Davis Fire District (“District”) as a Special Service District in accordance 
with the Utah Special District Act §17D-1-101 et seq. Utah Annotated, 1953 (the “Act”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Council created the Administrative Control Board in accordance with the 
provisions of §17D-1-301 of the Act and delegated to the Administrative Control Board the power to act 
as the governing authority of the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Council cannot delegate to the Administrative Control Board the power to levy 
a tax on the taxable property of the District and the Council retains the power and duty to levy a tax on the 
taxable property of the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Administrative Control Board desires to establish a certified tax rate for the 
2011 taxable year at a rate of 0.001316 per dollar of taxable value on all taxable property within the 
District for the purpose of funding operating expenses and capital improvements and to provide fire 
protection, emergency medical and ambulance services and consolidated 911 and emergency dispatch 
services within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Administrative Control Board has passed and adopted its Resolution No. 
2011R-1 on June 9, 2011 requesting that the Council adopt a Resolution certifying a tax rate of 0.001316; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, a regular meeting was duly noticed and held at which time the Council considered 
the certified tax rate for the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE CLEARFIELD 
CITY COUNCIL OF CLEARFIELD CITY, UTAH, as follows, to wit; 
 
 Section One:  CERTIFIED TAX RATE ESTABLISHED 
  
 That the Certified Tax Rate on all taxable property lying and being within the district boundaries 
of the North Davis Fire District for the 2011 taxable year be, and the same is hereby fixed, set and 
established at a rate of  0.001316. 
 

Section Two: CERTIFIED COPIES OF RESOLUTION TO COUNTY 
OFFICIALS 

 
 That the City Recorder of Clearfield City is hereby authorized and directed forthwith to certify a 
copy of this Resolution and forward and direct one copy each to the Davis County Clerk-Auditor and the 
Davis County Board of Commissioners of Farmington, Utah. 
 
  



Section Three:  LEVY, COLLECTION AND REMITTANCE OF TAXES 
 
 The Clearfield City Council requests that the Board of Commissioners of Davis County include 
this Certified Tax Rate in its levying process for property taxes for the 2011 taxable years and that such 
tax be extended and collected in the manner provided by law for the collection of general county taxes 
and that the proceeds thereof, as collected, be turned over to the treasurer of the North Davis Fire District 
and that said taxes in all respects be collected and delivered to the North Davis Fire District according to 
the law 
 
 Section Four:  EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
 This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage and adoption. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Clearfield City Council of Clearfield City, Davis County, 
State of Utah this 28th day of June, 2011. 
 
 
        CLEARFIELD CITY CORPORATION 
         
 
        _____________________ 
        Donald W. Wood 
        Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________ 
Nancy R. Dean, 
City Recorder 
 
 
 

VOTE OF THE COUNCIL 
  
 AYE: 
 
 NAY: 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 CLEARFIELD CITY RESOLUTION 2011R-11 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING 
AMENDMENTS TO THE 2010/2011 BUDGET AND 
APPROPRIATING FUNDS FOR THE PURPOSES SET FORTH 
THEREIN 

 
WHEREAS, Clearfield City is nearing the end of its budget period which began on July 

1, 2010 and ends on June 30, 2011; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has approved some expenditures that were not included in 
the original budget; and  
 

WHEREAS, Utah state code allows the City Council to make adjustments to the budget; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, proper notice of the public hearing for this matter was given; and 
 

WHEREAS, Clearfield City has considered and approved those amendments. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Clearfield City Council that the amendments 
to the Clearfield City budget beginning July 1, 2010 and ending June 30, 2011 as set forth in 
Exhibit “A” which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference are authorized 
and approved. 
 

The Mayor is authorized to sign any documents reflecting those amendments. 
 

Passed and adopted at the Clearfield City Council meeting held on June 28, 2011. 
 
 
 
Dated this 28th day of June, 2011. 
 
ATTEST     CLEARFIELD CITY CORPORATION 
 
 
___________________________  __________________________________ 
Nancy R. Dean, City Recorder  Donald W. Wood, Mayor  
 
 
 
 VOTE OF THE COUNCIL 
 

AYE:  
 

NAY:  



Reopened budget items June 28, 2011

Department budget unit account Title Expense budget adjustment department adjust Description Revenue account Title Revenue budget adjustment
Mayor & Council 104111 645002 Donation expense 7,540.00 7,540.00 donation expenses 10‐381008 fund balance 7540
Community Relations 104512 645002 Donation expense 297.00 297.00 donation expenses 10‐381008 fund balance 297
Recreation 104561 645002 Donation expense 359.00 359.00 donation expenses 10‐381008 fund balance 359
Aquatics Center 104565 645002 Donation expense 11,525.00 11,525.00 donation expenses 10‐381008 fund balance 11,525.00
Interdepartment 104151 663001 contingency ‐12,352.00 ‐12,352.00 UPS batteries
Building and Plants 104161 674001 equipment replacement 12,352.00 12,352.00 UPS batteries
Building and Plants 104161 673001 Capital Projects 17,150.00 fire station windows 10‐334001 State grants
Building and Plants 104161 673001 Capital Projects 70,071.50 upgrade HVAC systems 10‐334001 State grants
Building and Plants 104161 673001 Capital Projects 5,480.65 Lighting upgrade 10‐334001 State grants
Building and Plants 104161 673001 Capital Projects 30,617.00 123,319.15 upgrade boiler systems 10‐334001 State grants 123,319.15
police 104212 674001 equipment purchase 3,607.00
Police 104212 621101 subscriptions 3,598.00 7,205.00 SAFG grant 10‐334001 State grants 7,205.00
Transfer to other funds 104810 691004 transfer to other funds 7,996.00 7,996.00 200 South Bridge 10‐381008 fund balance 7,996.00
Highways 454410 673001 Streets 7,996.00 7,996.00 200 South Bridge 45‐381004 transfer from general fund 7,996.00
Roadways 104413 681001 debt service principal 749,366.00 Bridge settlement‐payoff 2008 excise bonds 10‐369005 One time Misc revenue
Roadways 104413 624101 claims & damages 25,634.00 Bridge settlement 10‐369005 One time Misc revenue 775,000.00
Roadways 104413 681001 debt service principal 44,634.00 Payoff 2008 excise bonds early 10‐381008 fund balance
Roadways 104413 681002 debt service interest ‐6,352.00 813,282.00 Payoff 2008 excise bonds early 10‐381008 fund balance 38,282.00
Community relations 104512 624206 wireless network 90.00 Utahn Against Hunger grant‐food stamp farmers market 10‐337001 Local grants
Community relations 104512 625002 equipment purchase 900.00 Utahn Against Hunger grant‐food stamp farmers market 10‐337001 Local grants
Community relations 104512 631004 bank professional fees 150.00 Utahn Against Hunger grant‐food stamp farmers market 10‐337001 Local grants
Community relations 104512 661001 miscellaneous supplies 860.00 2,000.00 Utahn Against Hunger grant‐food stamp farmers market 10‐337001 Local grants 2,000.00
Business License 104613 624006 postage 75.00 increase postage budget for notices 10‐381008 fund balance 75.00
CDBG 104632 611501 pass through 12,500.00 Megan James‐Urban Planner 10‐381008 fund balance 12,500.00
CDBG 104632 693001 Pass Through 26,850.00 26,850.00 CDBG housing assistance returned 10‐381008 fund balance 26,850.00
Sales Tax bond 104711 681002 debt service interest 68,594.00 2003 sales tax bond interest 10‐381008 fund balance
Sales Tax bond 104711 631004 bank professional fees 375.00 68,969.00 2010 sales tax bond trustee fees 10‐381008 fund balance 68,969.00
CED administration 204611 631006 professional services 20,100.00 Randy Sant contract
CED administration 204611 631006 professional services 11,250.00 engineering services
CED administration 204611 648801 appropriated increase fund balance ‐31,350.00 0.00 reduce anticipated fund balance increase 0.00
increase fund balance Increase fund balance 94,650.00 Tanner Heritage park improvement  10‐369005 One time Misc revenue 94,650.00
Fleet 614441 625203 fleet repair 10,750.00 fire district repairs above initial budget 10‐345006 consum. Chrges outside service 10,750.00
G.O. Debt Service 314711 631004 bank professional fees 250.00 G.O. Bond trustee fees 31‐381008 fund balance 250.00

1,195,563.15 1,195,563.15



 

 

CLEARFIELD CITY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND RENEWAL AGENCY 
MEETING MINUTES 

7:00 P.M. REGULAR SESSION 
June 14, 2011 

(This meeting was held following the regularly scheduled City Council Meeting.) 
 

PRESIDING:   Doyle Sprague   Acting Chair 
 
PRESENT:   Marilyn Fryer   Director 
    Don Wood   Director 
                                                Bruce Young   Director 
 
EXCUSED: Kathryn Murray  Chair 
 Mark Shepherd  Vice-Chair  
     
STAFF PRESENT:  Adam Lenhard  Interim City Manager 

Brian Brower   City Attorney 
Mike Stenquist  Assistant Police Chief 

    Scott Hodge   Public Works Director 
    Donna Russell   Acting Community Services Director 
    Gary Cohen   Recreation Director 
    Curtis Dickson  Recreation Supervisor 
    Steve Guy   City Treasurer 
    Sean Montierth  IT Manager 
    Jessica Hardy   Accounting Technician 
    Nancy Dean   City Recorder 
    Kim Read   Deputy City Recorder 
 
EXCUSED:   Bob Wylie   Administrative Services Director 
    Greg Krusi   Police Chief 

Valerie Claussen Acting Community Development 
Director 

 
VISITORS: Robert & Cheryl Landon, Mike LeBaron, Aimee Matheson, Eve Matheson, Bryan 
Turner – Davis School District, Joy Brown – American Legion 
 
Mayor Wood moved to appoint Director Sprague as the Acting Chair for the CDRA as 
Chair Murray and Vice-Chair Shepherd were excused from the meeting, seconded by 
Director Sprague. All voting AYE.  
 
Acting Chair Sprague called the meeting to order at 7:42 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE COMMENT ON THE CDRA 2011/2012 FISCAL YEAR 
BUDGET 
 
Utah Code required a public hearing regarding the adoption of the CDRA’s upcoming fiscal 
budget. Staff had prepared and submitted to the Board a balanced tentative budget for the fiscal  



 

 

Page 2  Clearfield City CDRA Meeting Minutes, June 14, 2011 cont’d 
 
 
 
year 2011/2012 which would begin July 1, 2011 and end June 30, 2012. The submitted tentative 
budget was adopted on May 10, 2011 and included all funds.  
 
Acting Chair Sprague declared the Public Hearing open at 7:43 p.m. 
 
Acting Chair Sprague asked for public comment. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Director Fryer moved to close the public hearing at 7:44 p.m., seconded by Director Wood. 
All voting AYE.  Chair Murray and Vice Chair Shepherd were not present for the vote.  
 
APPROVAL OF THE CLEARFIELD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND RENEWAL 
AGENCY (CDRA) MINUTES FROM THE MAY 10, 2011 WORK SESSION, THE MAY 24, 
2011 WORK SESSION AND THE MAY 24, 2011 REGULAR SESSION 
 
Director Wood moved to approve the minutes from the May 10, 2011 work session, the 
May 24, 2011 work session and the May 24, 2011 regular session Clearfield Community 
Development and Renewal Agency (CDRA)  meeting, as written, seconded by Director 
Young. All voting AYE. Chair Murray and Vice Chair Sprague were not present for the vote. 
 
SET A PUBLIC HEARING TO RE-OPEN THE 2010/2011 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 
 
The Board requested the budget be re-opened on a semi-annual basis to add items that have 
become necessary expenditures but were not budgeted for in the original budget.  A public 
hearing was required to re-open the budget.  The staff was recommending the public hearing be 
set for June 28, 2011. 

 
Director Wood moved to set a public hearing for June 28, 2011, at 7:00 P.M., to re-open the 
2010/2011 fiscal year budget, seconded by Director Fryer. All voting AYE. Chair Murray 
and Vice Chair Shepherd were not present for the vote. 
 
There being no further business to come before the Community Development and Renewal 
Agency, Director Wood moved to adjourn as the Community Development and Renewal 
Agency at 7:46 p.m., seconded by Director Fryer. All voting AYE. Chair Murray and Vice 
Chair Shepherd were not present for the vote.  
 
 
 



 CLEARFIELD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND RENEWAL AGENCY  
RESOLUTION 2011R-04 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR 
CLEARFIELD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND RENEWAL AGENCY 
FOR THE PERIOD BEGINNING JULY 1, 2011 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2012 
AND APPROPRIATING FUNDS FOR THE PURPOSES SET FORTH 
THEREIN 

 
WHEREAS, a tentative and proposed budget has been prepared and presented to the 

Board as required by law; and 
 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was advertised as provided by law for Tuesday, June 14, 
2011 at 7:00 p.m.; and  

 
WHEREAS, said public hearing was duly held and all persons present to be heard having 

been heard; and 
 
WHEREAS, the creation of the budget is governed by established financial policies and 

statements; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board has duly and fully considered the proposed budget and it now 
being necessary that a final budget for the period beginning July 1, 2011 and ending June 30, 
2012 be passed and adopted for said Clearfield Community Development and Renewal Agency. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of the Clearfield Community 
Development and Renewal Agency fiscal year budget 2012, a copy of which is attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by this reference, is approved and adopted this Twenty-eighth day of  
June, 2011. 
 
 

CLEARFIELD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
AND RENEWAL AGENCY 
 
________________________________ 
Kathryn Murray, Chairman 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Nancy R. Dean, Secretary 
 
 VOTE OF THE BOARD 
 

AYE:  
 

NAY:  



 CLEARFIELD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND RENEWAL AGENCY  
RESOLUTION 2011R-03 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING AMENDMENTS TO 
THE 2010/2011 BUDGET AND APPROPRIATING FUNDS FOR THE 
PURPOSES SET FORTH THEREIN 

 
WHEREAS, Clearfield Community Development and Renewal Agency is nearing the 

end of its budget period which began on July 1, 2010 and ends on June 30, 2011; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board has approved some expenditures that were not included in the 
original budget; and  
 

WHEREAS, Utah state code allows the CDRA to make adjustments to the budget; and 
 

WHEREAS, proper notice of the public hearing for this matter was given; and 
 

WHEREAS, Clearfield Community Development and Renewal Agency has considered 
and approved those amendments. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Clearfield Community Development and 
Renewal Agency that the amendments to the Clearfield Community Development and Renewal 
Agency budget beginning July 1, 2010 and ending June 30, 2011 as set forth in Exhibit A which 
is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference are authorized and approved. 
 

The Chairman is authorized to sign any documents reflecting those amendments. 
 

Passed and adopted at the Clearfield Community Development and Renewal Agency 
meeting held on June 28, 2011. 
 
Dated this 28th day of June, 2011. 
 
ATTEST     CLEARFIELD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
      AND RENEWAL AGENCY 
 
 
___________________________  __________________________________ 
Nancy R. Dean, Secretary   Kathryn Murray, Chairman  
 
 
 
 VOTE OF THE BOARD 
 

AYE:  
 

NAY:  



Reopened budget items June 28, 2011

Department budget unit account Title Expense budget adjustment department adjust Description Revenue account Title Revenue budget adjustment
Mayor & Council 104111 645002 Donation expense 7,540.00 7,540.00 donation expenses 10‐381008 fund balance 7540
Community Relations 104512 645002 Donation expense 297.00 297.00 donation expenses 10‐381008 fund balance 297
Recreation 104561 645002 Donation expense 359.00 359.00 donation expenses 10‐381008 fund balance 359
Aquatics Center 104565 645002 Donation expense 11,525.00 11,525.00 donation expenses 10‐381008 fund balance 11,525.00
Interdepartment 104151 663001 contingency ‐12,352.00 ‐12,352.00 UPS batteries
Building and Plants 104161 674001 equipment replacement 12,352.00 12,352.00 UPS batteries
Building and Plants 104161 673001 Capital Projects 17,150.00 fire station windows 10‐334001 State grants
Building and Plants 104161 673001 Capital Projects 70,071.50 upgrade HVAC systems 10‐334001 State grants
Building and Plants 104161 673001 Capital Projects 5,480.65 Lighting upgrade 10‐334001 State grants
Building and Plants 104161 673001 Capital Projects 30,617.00 123,319.15 upgrade boiler systems 10‐334001 State grants 123,319.15
police 104212 674001 equipment purchase 3,607.00
Police 104212 621101 subscriptions 3,598.00 7,205.00 SAFG grant 10‐334001 State grants 7,205.00
Transfer to other funds 104810 691004 transfer to other funds 7,996.00 7,996.00 200 South Bridge 10‐381008 fund balance 7,996.00
Highways 454410 673001 Streets 7,996.00 7,996.00 200 South Bridge 45‐381004 transfer from general fund 7,996.00
Roadways 104413 681001 debt service principal 749,366.00 Bridge settlement‐payoff 2008 excise bonds 10‐369005 One time Misc revenue
Roadways 104413 624101 claims & damages 25,634.00 Bridge settlement 10‐369005 One time Misc revenue 775,000.00
Roadways 104413 681001 debt service principal 44,634.00 Payoff 2008 excise bonds early 10‐381008 fund balance
Roadways 104413 681002 debt service interest ‐6,352.00 813,282.00 Payoff 2008 excise bonds early 10‐381008 fund balance 38,282.00
Community relations 104512 624206 wireless network 90.00 Utahn Against Hunger grant‐food stamp farmers market 10‐337001 Local grants
Community relations 104512 625002 equipment purchase 900.00 Utahn Against Hunger grant‐food stamp farmers market 10‐337001 Local grants
Community relations 104512 631004 bank professional fees 150.00 Utahn Against Hunger grant‐food stamp farmers market 10‐337001 Local grants
Community relations 104512 661001 miscellaneous supplies 860.00 2,000.00 Utahn Against Hunger grant‐food stamp farmers market 10‐337001 Local grants 2,000.00
Business License 104613 624006 postage 75.00 increase postage budget for notices 10‐381008 fund balance 75.00
CDBG 104632 611501 pass through 12,500.00 Megan James‐Urban Planner 10‐381008 fund balance 12,500.00
CDBG 104632 693001 Pass Through 26,850.00 26,850.00 CDBG housing assistance returned 10‐381008 fund balance 26,850.00
Sales Tax bond 104711 681002 debt service interest 68,594.00 2003 sales tax bond interest 10‐381008 fund balance
Sales Tax bond 104711 631004 bank professional fees 375.00 68,969.00 2010 sales tax bond trustee fees 10‐381008 fund balance 68,969.00
CED administration 204611 631006 professional services 20,100.00 Randy Sant contract
CED administration 204611 631006 professional services 11,250.00 engineering services
CED administration 204611 648801 appropriated increase fund balance ‐31,350.00 0.00 reduce anticipated fund balance increase 0.00
increase fund balance Increase fund balance 94,650.00 Tanner Heritage park improvement  10‐369005 One time Misc revenue 94,650.00
Fleet 614441 625203 fleet repair 10,750.00 fire district repairs above initial budget 10‐345006 consum. Chrges outside service 10,750.00
G.O. Debt Service 314711 631004 bank professional fees 250.00 G.O. Bond trustee fees 31‐381008 fund balance 250.00

1,195,563.15 1,195,563.15


	6-28-2011 Tyton Amended Plat CC Report FINAL.pdf
	6-15-2011 Tyton Center PC Staff Report
	RECOMMENDATION
	PROJECT SUMMARY
	HISTORY
	ANALYSIS
	CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
	ATTACHMENTS

	5-10-2011 Tyton Amended Plat (1st Submittal)
	6-28-2011 Tyton Center PC Staff Report.pdf
	RECOMMENDATION
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	PROJECT SUMMARY
	HISTORY
	ANALYSIS
	CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
	ATTACHMENTS


	Actual Month and Year to Date Revenue.pdf
	10
	20
	21
	31
	40
	45
	50
	51
	52
	53
	54
	61
	70

	Actual Monthly Spending Report.pdf
	10
	104111
	104121
	104131
	104132
	104133
	104141
	104142
	104143
	104151
	104161
	104172
	104211
	104212
	104213
	104215
	104216
	104218
	104221
	104411
	104413
	104511
	104512
	104521
	104561
	104565
	104591
	104611
	104612
	104613
	104614
	104632
	104641
	104642
	104711
	104712
	104810
	104830

	20
	20
	204611
	204612
	204615
	204616
	204617
	204618
	204619
	204621
	204810

	21
	214711

	31
	314711

	40
	404810

	45
	454131
	454136
	454138
	454142
	454143
	454161
	454213
	454241
	454410
	454521
	454565
	454570
	454591
	454611
	454632
	454642
	454810

	50
	505011
	505012

	51
	515101
	515110

	52
	525201
	525210

	53
	535301
	535310

	54
	545501

	61
	614441

	70
	70

	90
	904143


	6-28-2011 Crissam Meadows 5 Release CC Rpt FINAL.pdf
	RECOMMENDATION
	PROJECT SUMMARY
	HISTORY
	BACKGROUND
	ATTACHMENTS




